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" Veron Chen [LKKAutui

From: Veran Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 2:18 PM

To: ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; 'Hwang, Shiang YV’

Cc: ‘Henry, Irene James’; SUR

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SIGB989P & SLR6342L on
24/11/2019  OQur ref : CMTD1905498/5YH

Attachments: SJG 8989P PREL| ADVISED.pdf

Dear Shiang Yi,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJG 8989P
Date of survey: 29/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Vehicle repair on part by part.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto} <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 11:05 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto,com>

Ce: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; "Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SIGBS89P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2019 Our ref :
CMTD1905498/SYH

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Hest Regands

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: basb-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



- From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 10:56 AM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc; angelatan@ow.sg; lily. 101D ow.S§; hockkong.ong@ow.sg; Henry, Irene James <irene.hen SOMPO.COMLSE>;
Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi. hwang@sompo.com sg>; sharon@ow.5g

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SIGB989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2019 Our ref :

CMTD1905498/5YH
Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SIGB9B9P and revert with your preliminary report upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 8322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www o.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo $G

S0 PG o | Pl

£ D
% App Store

L For Travel, Personal Accldent & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intanded far the person(s) or company named and may contain canfidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are nat the inlended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmittedirequired by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: sharon@ow.sg <sharon@ow.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: angela tan@ow.sg; lily.loi@ow,sg; hockkong.ong@ow sg; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@som m.SE>;
Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyl hwang@sompo.com sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SJGB989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2018 Our ref :
CMTD1905498/SYH

Without Prejudice



Dear Melvin,

| We choose LKK Auto Consultants to conduct pre-repair survey.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sharon Ten (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MAIERHKZ sruuve

mad office G Rung Chang Road Sngapore 160143 Tol («B6) B47Z 1313 Fax
Branch DA Serangoon Morth Avie § Singapors G400  Tel (+«68] 484 6610 Fax: |+68) 3481
Branch 482 Tagore inoustrial Ave SINgapore TUT02]  Tek (+06) D4AGE DHEE Fax:

www 0w 5p | www facebook.com/OptimaWerks

Privileged /Carfidentral information may be contained in this message i you are not the intended recipient. you must nat copy, detribute or use 1 far any
purpose, por disclose i contents Lo any ather parson
Piease notify 1he sender il you recawe this email in error, and dedete the emall snd its content immediately after which.

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:33 PM
To: sharon @ow. 58

Ce: angela.tan@ow.sg; lily.loi@ow.sg; hockkong.ong@ow.sg; Henry, Irene James <irene henry @sompo.com.sg>;
Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyl Hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SIG8989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2019 Our ref:
CMTD1905498/5YH

Dur Reference: CMTD1905498/SYH
Your Reference: SIGB9BSP

Prejud
Date: 26.11 2019

Attention:
OPTIMA WERKZ
Dear Sharon,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIG8989P & SLR6342L ON 24.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 26/11/2019.
Please be informed that Ms Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within twe (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A cCentury of Trust

INSUHANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo $G

ad ot

] Aﬁp Store

Download now @ ar
I Far Travel, Parsonal Aceident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and Is prohibited.
If you &re nol the inlended recipient, please deliete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitiedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: sharon@ow.sg <sharon@ow.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: angela.tan@ow.sg; lily.loi@ow.sg; hockkong.ong@ow.s8
Subject: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SIG8989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2019

&



Your Ref: SLR6342L

Our Ref: SJGB289P

Dear Officer,

Has your insured reported?

Please arrange for survey as soon as possible. Vehicle at our premises.
Location: 9A Serangoon North Avenue 5

**Please avoid 1PM - 2PM

Thank you.

Bast Regards,

Sharon Ten (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MAERHZ sreun

vimad otfice § Kung Chong Raad Bingapore 1650143 Tob (+05) BATE 1910 Fax: («65) 4TS ITE

Branch A Serangoon North Ave § Singapors 864600  Tet (+88) 0484 0010 Fax: (+66) B4B1 3011

Branch 482 Tagors ndustrial Ave Sgapore TETEED  Teb (+68) G482 SO6E Fax: [-B5) S48 0223

www.ow 58 | www facebook com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential infarmation may ke contained in this metsage. || you are not the intended reciplent. vou must not copy, distribute or ase it for any
purpose. npr discloss it conbenls (e any other parson.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in esror, and delete the emall and its content mvmediately after which

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG
A WWWw.ave.com



T VL7 =
Comnsultants
AdnmE ™ Pwlw Company Registration No. 190607 155R

S U AVE L, S0L2E PAYA LI INDLSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPMORE 308933 TEL: 65) KESAASRT FAN - (065) A2Se4815

Your ref: CMTDI1905498/SYH

Our ref: CS/SMO19020983/Kvd3 DATE: 2/12/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.S]G 8989P

We thank you for your instruction on 27/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 20/11/19 at the premises of M/s OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5518.214.42
Revised Estimate Amount : 558,031.42
"Check” ltems Amount : §$3,012.50
Market Value : 8%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Neu Value : §§

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s front portion

Comments/Present Status;

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

KENNETI KONG
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 10:56 AM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments

Cc: angela.tan@ow.sg; lily.loi@ow.sg; hockkong.ong@ow.sg; Henry, Irene James:
Hwang, Shiang Yi; sharon@ow.sg

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SJGB989P & SLR6342L on

24/11/2019  Qur ref : CMTD1905498/SYH

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SIGB989P and revert with your preliminary repart upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Mealvin Ye

Claims Division
D 8322 46687 | T 6461 6555 | F: 8221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: sam m.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

¢  Downlosd oo the
® App Store )

For Travel, Personal Accident & Homa Iniurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Aceitent Home & Private Motor Insurance

Downioad now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail including attachments, 15 intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthonsed disciosure copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
Il you are not the intended recipient. please dalele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo insurance Singapore Pie Ltd may collect. usa and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Palicy. This may mclude disclosure o halding and associaled companies, credit bureay, paries to whom
disclosure s permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hers for
our Privacy Folicy

From: sharon@ow.sg <sharon@ow.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: angela.tan@ow.sg; lily.loi@ow.sg; hockkong.ong@ow.sg; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>;
Hwang, Shiang ¥i <shiangyl.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SJGB989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2019 Our ref :
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

OPT/MANAVERHZ sreve

rrmadd BT S G KU CHong Road Sngapors 160143 Tok (+G0) GATE 131 Fax: («06) 6472 F112
Branch GA Serangoon North Ave i Singapore GBS4600  Tel (WO8) G454 D00 Eax; [~BE) G481 $01%
Uy arvcte AB2 Tagore Wadustrial Ave Singapore TATHSY Tt (+G6) G462 GESEH Fax +08) RAGS G22

sk o cp | weww facebook. com/OpnmaWerks

Frivimged "Conhgentzal infarmation may be contained i this migssage. M yau are not the intended reeiplont e st not copy, distribute or use i for any
purpowe. rof disclose 1S contents to any ather parson
Plodis motrty the sendisr I you regeiss (his emall i ervar and deleti the email and s content immediately atter whsch

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo,com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:33 PM

To: sharon@ow.sg

Cc: angela tan@ow sg; lily. loi@ow sg; hockkong ong@ow sg; Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>;
Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SIGB989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/20189 Our ref :
CMTD1905408/5YH

Our Reference: CMTD1905498/SYH
Your Reference: SIGB989P

ejudice
Date: 26.11 2019

Attention:
OPTIMA WERKZ
Dear Sharon,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING S)G8989P & SLR6342L ON 24.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 26/11/2019.
Please be informed that Ms Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

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

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 6322 4667 | T 6461 8555 | F 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
30 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo 59 | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

&  Downloasd on the
[ App Store
Download now @ ar
Far Traved, Personal Accident & Homa Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Parsonal Arcident Hame & Priviate Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for the person|s) or company named and may contain confidential

andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited
It you are not the intended recipiant please delale this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled In owr Privacy Falicy. This may Include disclosure 1o hoiding and associaled companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom

disclosure ks parmiltedirequired by laws, our third party sevice providers and agents (achng on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: sharoni@ow sg <sharon@ow.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Claims - Motar Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com sg>
3




Cc; angela tan@ow sg; lily loi@ow.sg; hockkong ong@ow g
Subject: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving S/GB989P & SLR6342L on 24/11/2019

Your Ref: SLR6342L

Our Ref: SJGBYBIP

Dear Officer,

Has your insured reported?

Please arrange for survey as soon as possible. Vehicle at our premises.
Lacation: 8A Serangoon North Avenue 5

**Please avoid 1PM - 2PM

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sharon Ten (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motar Claims Department
D:+65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

Fiad affice. 0 Kung Chang Roasd Singagors 150943 Tk (+08) 0472 1303 Fax («08) G4TZ ETIE
Rrancn DA Serangoon KNarth Ave § Singapors BB4S00 Tl (+68) G408 DU Fax: (+08; G401 1017
Wity ALE Togore Ndustnal Ave Singanors TaTnEy Toi [+05) G403 GREE Fax: (+05) 0402 OZET

www fare book.com/CutimaWerkz

Priwiliged! Conlidential information muy be contained in thiv message. Il wou are nol the intended reciphemt, vou Mt not copy, dustnibute of wsd 1 for any
purpaie. nar disclose Hs conlenis to any ather person
Pleane moniey thes wengod IF g ot This el by prror, snd dedete thie ermadl and it canteng mmmedd tely after which,



. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owener ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicke Mo

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Wehicke Make

Yahicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year

Enigine No.:

Chassis No,:

Mlaximum Power Output:
Dipen Market Value:

Original Reglstration Diate:
First Registration Diate:
Transfer Count:
Actuasl ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF EXgibility:
PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category;

COE Period|Yearsh
QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount;
Total Rebate Amaunt:

The information contained herein is correct o at 31 Aug 2019

Singapare NRIC
415)

5)Gavasp

Yes

31 Aug 2017

AU

A4 1LH TFSIMU ATTRACTION
WWhite

2015

CIEL0&07T0
WAUZZZBKSFA14P835
1250 kW (167 bhp)
$29421.00

21%5ep 2015

2135ep 2015

0

£28.150.00

Yeu
205ep 2025
£21.14200

205ep 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97LW (130bhn)
10

$62.10100

$37,605.00

$58.747.00



LICAY 1 187 B89 | Dolima Weriz Pia L - 40
ENTHY DATE & TIWE 209 1,008 1827
SUSITTED BY Shamsn Ten Chail Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flasse mpart :I:h'TE':H: the detada of e sccdent o spesd up (he clams procese
2 Tria Farrm must be completed by the Policyholdsr andior the Suthorsed Oriver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurale as possible. Any wilful mizrepresentation or withalding of materal facts may allow Insurance companiag io

repudiate policy labiity

4. Tha lssue and scceplance of this Form by Insurance compandas @8 nol an admission of paolicy Gability on the par of the insursnce companies

5 Any falsa reporting may be referred io the Polics for ir

igation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the imsurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Centre estatilishad By the Ganeral Insurancs Asscclation of Singapars [GIA) far
archiving and that copies of ihis reper will, for & fes, be made available upen application by interested parfies
I. By the lodgemani of this repart 1o Ihe insurers. you hereby cansent o the archiving of this repart at the cantre and 1o copies of e report besng mads avalabiles

aforesaed

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

25/11/2018 10:27
24/111/201815:25
EDGEFIELD PLAINS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbs:
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Ne

Altermnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactiurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair Lo your vehicla?

If No, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date O Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mabils Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMail Address

S5JGAsag9P

TAY KIM YOMNG

51847415)
GARYTKYE400@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91818989
OFFICE-21818889

ALDI
A4-1.8 TFSI MU ATTRACTION (&)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SIeaV10507T/VPE/RDY

TAY KIM YONG

51647415

18/04/1064

INDOOR

07121996

22 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91818989

OFFICE-91818989
GARYTKYB400@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 13



BLK 960 HOUGANG AVE 9
#14.558

Posicodea 530960
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle 2

Address

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Condiions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including awn vehicla)

imvalved in the accident .

Was any body Injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have baen apnmatnad by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME RYAN TAY

GENDER: MALE

Passenger 2 MNAME: : RYKER TAY
GENDER: MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: - JACQUELIN WONG
GENDER: - FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
Il Yes, Please siale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? MO

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 24/11/2019 @ about 1525hrs, | was driving along Edgefiald Plains on the sxtreme laft lane. A vehicle (B: SLR6342L) sudden
exiting from side road and hit onto my vehicle (A SJGA%89FP) laft front portion, | alighted and exchange particulars with him.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was thara any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLRE342L
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver CHAN CHER HUA
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NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcade

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

S7T818875H
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Thin Farm mus Be gom)

!

Pasas report correctly the dietsils of the accident to woeed up the claimm orocess.

horrsedd Liv o

indprmation provided must be =5 truthil snd sceurete oy possible. Ay willul mivrepresentation or withholding of material
Tacts rray Alicw iniurance companis t mepudiate policy Rabifity.

The s anil scceptance ol this Eorm by msurance tompeniss |y not e admisilon of polley lubility i the parl af the insurance
companieL

ATy TEIRE FeprELEn iy fed rEEeTTed i0 the Folce Tor (imraSTgston.

The report will be lorwatded by the inaliters of the GI& Becords Managoment Cenire gitablivhed by the Gereral Jnaurance
Ausaciation of Simgapone [GIA] for archiving and thet copms of the repert wil for @ fes be made awallable upon applicstion by
ntEreted parties

By 11 Esdggmmnt af (it report 1o the ingurees, you fertby consent 1o U srchiving of tha repon st the centre snd (o coples of
the report baing made available aforeiaid

Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act [POPA)

| undirstand, acknirwledge, agres and consent that:

la) My Indiirer. miy workitiop and the Geheeal Insurance Associstien of Singapors |"GIAT] may/are permitied to cofed, uss,
dinclose ardfor procet my persoaal dats/personal infarmanon st ait m this [form] and any other petcnal informastem
prouded by me or povssssed by my inaures |collectively the “Persomal Information”) and distinee and tranifer weh
Perschal [tfermation ta all insurees] who heve nared welbichi{s] invobeid in this azcadent [all inuurer|r) who have ingured
wishithi|a) imvolved in this accdent shall ba collisctrmly referred ta o the Timurers®], the Imiirers” lewyer gl o, (he
tdanetary Author ity of Sngapore and sy telesent gowernmeent sgencysuthocdty [weh e the sollce). for the purpose{s]
af

(1) processing. hendling and/or desling with my s including e settiement of the tlidine snd anvy necessary
Investigntiom relsting 1o tha claims:

{15} it igating the scident sndfor mry claien
[1l) emerying out andfor dedllng with mv instructions or resgonding ta sy anguities by me

{rvl sdtministerng my <lhaims (incliding the madimg of cormepon denos, it larmmin, imoices, reparts or notoes 85 e,
whieh eould volve discinsure af certiin peesonol detn abimd me to bring about dellvery of the warme i well 51 on the
eaternal cower of ervelopey/mall package]; and/for

{v} comphying with applicabile b n adminietedng, processing, handling andfor desting with my dalos (coliecthoely the
“Turposes”|

{t)  altinsuresisl wha hawe msured vwbichei] myalved i thie acockent smd ihe Irsurees’ lavepers/law e, may/ e permitted
{0 enflact, use, disclosa and/or process my Personal informatlon for ane ar marne of thie 1bove Pursode: and

&} vy Personal intormation mayfcan be diclosed by any of the imumes and/or GIA 1o thelr thied party smece provdens of
agents{including et lawpere/law il svhieh may be wted sutiide of Singapore. loe pne or mare of the shove Purposed

18] my Pacsanal Information will alio be collected snd used ta commie clarms Aistory for the purpose of fraud devecoion,
imvestigation and management in presert snd dl Hitie claimm

[8) the information sa collectid wunder {id) bbove may be shared 7 disciored:

(i} to il insurars andfor sy athar thicd Eerties that st in evsliatiog. investigating, controlling or maraging fras,
regulstary, lw erforeement and goweinment agenciss i rmacandbly requiied loe the purpases ststed. o

() for comphying with requirsments wnder any requtations, B or court ordert.

Palicyhakdirs Sigrature Drlver's Sigratire Bppussting Cestro Parsonnels Signature
Date & Mime: [ didver Is not the salicyholder) e ofan e
Cune & Tirm WRIT/FIN S,

Pago 40l 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

B e tins J A- L0GEIETP

I

£ SLRCW(
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|
+
|
|

g,s,-pﬁ.dd plans

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ggg, 6 Sfelprint

Fabcyhmsder s Bgnature C=pepe's fugnarure Hmnﬂﬁmrrfihﬂ“fl
Date B T |1 uiirer o ot e pastaey havidher |
Date & Timae NRIC/ N Mo,

DECLARATION
We declare the foregoing pactulacs are ttum in Fvery racpoct @
e
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ORPT/MALERKZ

OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
Co Reg No. 202124smy |

"/ SINGAPORE WRW AW S 0 footrmawers @ OptmaWer s
Date: 26.11.2019 Third Party Insurer:  SOMPO
Vehicle No: $JG8989p Third Party Veh No:  SLR6342L
Maodel: AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI - 2015 Date of Accident: 24.11.2019
Chassis: 2015
Reg.Year: WAUZZZ8K5FA149835
ESTIMATE
NO. DESCRIPTION aQry | UNIT s$ AMOUNT S$
1 |FRONT HEADLAMP LH 1 c;g $2.563.00| &
2 |FRONT BUMPER 20%¥. ¢y 1 4 $2,31000 | —
3 |FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 12 $6.80 | 4e. $8160| —rov
4 |FRONT FENDER LH 707 1 A&, 597900 | o —
5 |FRONT FENDER INNER LINER CLIPS LH 10 $6.20 Ae, $62.00| —
& |FRONT ALLOT RIM LH 1 Pee S140800| «—
7 |FRONT LOWER ARM LH 1 J. $682.00 K
8 |FRONT STEERING RACK 1 . $6,490.00 | X
9 |FRONT WHEEL BEARING LH 702 1 Ae. 577000 | =—
10 _[FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH 3E 1 A, $1,298.00 | 7—
SUB TOTAL 516,643.60
LESS 5% $832.18
PARTS TOTAL 515,811.42
NO. SPECIAL NETT QrY | UNIT S§ | AMOUNT S$ |5
1 |FRONT TYRE LH 1 Co7 $300.00 | 2C /n
2 |FRONT TYRE TUBE VALVE LH 1 e, SBOO0| _ -
/N TOTAL $308.00
ey Aoy
A
/@v’l‘v? 389&?7
& 'Pﬁ'f}'.}; &-
9:(4,,
HaaO office aranch mranch
oy -y by o i SO btk e~ o Al e - iregregr i b w’/

Tol (vA5) G452 ddl Pax | o&5) RAAD 92T

1



-

OPT/MAHERHZ SINAVESEET™

/ SINGAPORE i W/ DR

Date: 26.11.2019 Third Party Insurer:  SOMPO
Vehicle No: SIGB989P Third Party Veh No: SLR6342L
Model: AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI - 2015 Date of Accident: 24.11.2019

Chassis: 2015
Reg.Year: WAUZZZBKSFA149835

LABOUR CHARGES: {‘ﬁ,{
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, READJUST FRONT ACCIDENT $600.00
AREAR & ETC.
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REFIX, REPLACE FRONT SUSPENSION ARM LH, s2s0.00 ZfA
FRONT WHEEL BEARING LH, FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH & ETC
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REFIX POWER STEERING RACK ASSY & ETC. v~ $38000 X
LABOUR CHARGES TO WHEEL ALINGMENT & BALANCING. 56500 Zof
LABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT & FURNISHING MATERIALS $60000 Fory
AT FRONT BUMPER, FRONT FENDER LH & ETC.
LABOUR CHARGES TO CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 550,00 2oy
TO DIAGNOSIS FAULTY CODE & RESET MEMORY AAs 515000 )(

LABOUR TOTAL $2,095.00
ONG TOTAL $18,214.42

rode

e office aranch Branch
& Miang Chong Rosd Sngapors 159143 U er angoor Beorth Aee B Bngapeee 354500 $51 Uppen Thesmumss Ssad Singagais 514415 l[_
Tod: [4) 6473 1310 Fax: (+05) 8472 2113 T (+4] 484 9919 | Fax: |85) &401 1011 To w450 G452 G000 Pax [+h5) 6452 9712 2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: B25E 4315
Reg No: 199807198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-060T108-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Raf CE/SMD19020983/Kyd3e?
forotoe. " JHEET
#05-01/06 Date  18-12-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Codga - SMD
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLR 63420 Veh. Inspected 5JG 8989P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905498/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date ZTnirzme
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A4 TFSI(A) c.c 1708
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WALZZZBKSFA 148635 Colour WHITE
Odometer 57416 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyras
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245735Z R16 YORKOHAMA & mim
L/H Front Tyre |24535Z R19 YOKOHAMA, & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [24535Z R18 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |24535Z R18 YOKOHAMA, & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information -
Accident Date  24/11/2019 |inspection Date 2611172019
Survey held at OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
a4 SERANGOON NORTH AVE 5
SINGAPORE 554500
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS
BlIN ACCORDANCE TD YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.,
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




¥
assnsn

174 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1801-25 Pays Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL G256 3581 FAX: 258 4315

Reg No 190807198R GST Reg No. 19-8607198-R Page No.1 012
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5JG B985P
Qty ‘Description of Parts Condition wm!i' i
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 2,563.00 2.563.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BUCKLED 2.310.00 2,041 00
12|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS [@%6.80 NECESSARY 81.60 81.60
1|FRONT FENDER LH BENT g78.00 804,00
10|FRONT FENDER INNER LINER CLIPS LH @%6.20 NECESSARY 62.00 E2.00
1|FRONT ALLOY RIM LH DENTED 1,408.00 1,408.00
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LH SERVICEABLE 682.00
1|FRONT STEERING RACK SERVICEABLE 6,480.00 .
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING LH NECESSARY 770,00 58000
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH BENT 1,298.00 1,137.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -832.18 -438.83
1581142 833777
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT TYRE LH (SN) (50%) cuTt a00.00 150.00
1|FRONT TYRE TUBE VALVE LH (SN} NECESSARY 8.00 a.00
308.00 158.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE. REPAIR, 800.00 400.00
READJUST FRONT ACCIDENT AREAR & ETC
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REFIX, REPLACE 250.00 180.00
FRONT SUSPENSION ARM LH, FRONT WHEEL BEARING
LH, FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH & ETC
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REFIX NOT NECESSARY 380.00
POWER STEERING RACK ASSY & ETC
LABOUR CHARGES TO WHEEL ALIGNMENT & 65.00 20.00
BALANCING
LABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT 600.00 400.00
& FURNISHING MATERIALS AT FRONT BUMPER, FRONT
FENDER LH & ETC
LABOUR CHARGES TO CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL 50.00 20.00

SYSTEM

Report Ref No. CS/ISMOD19020983/Kvd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- = 51 Ui Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

H’%_l
TEL B25B 3581 FAX B258 4315

feg Mo 166607188R GS5T Reg No. 18-8607188-R Page No.2of 2
aty Description of Parts Condition “E“,l'!“h';ﬂ(ﬂ}““”& :
TO DIAGNOSIS FAULTY CODE & RESET MEMORY NOT NECESSARY 150.00
2.08500 1,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 18.214.42 851577
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 951577

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18020883/Kvd3e2

y/4va

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

DMECLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report s made sslaly bue the ass snd benadil of the Cliand named sn tha e pags sl this Repart.




